Tucker, Doug

From: Mohammad Abdullah,Nayeem <NMohammadAbdullah@mwdh2o0.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Tucker, Doug; Carr, Thomas; StS

Cc: Lin, Helen; Jontry, John

Subject: RE: Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports — Due February 23, 2024

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

<Public>

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.

Doug, Tom and Studies Subcommittee Members (STS),

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California does not have any new generation projects (200 MW
or greater) or any new, re-design, permanent removal or upgraded transmission facility over 200 kV. In
addition, there are no planned facilities, or other changes (e.g., operating procedures) below these
thresholds that may have a significant impact on the rehability of the WECC mterconnected electric
system.

Regards,

Nayeem Mohammad Abdullah,

Principal Resource Specialist,

Power Operations and Planning,

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California

From: Tucker, Doug <dtucker@wecc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 1:27 PM
Subject: Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports — Due February 23, 2024

<Public>




Request for 2024 Annual Progress Reports - Due February 23, 2024
December 20, 2023

RELIABILITY ASSESSMENT COMMITTEE

STUDIES SUBCOMMITTEE

Attached is a request for submission of the 2024 Annual Progress Reports.

As indicated in the attached policies and procedures document, Initial and Comprehensive
Progress Reports should be sent to STS, Doug Tucker, and Tom Carr (StS Chair). Annual
Supplemental Progress Reports should be submitted to Doug Tucker and Tom Carr only.

Progress reports are due by February 23, 2024.
Thank you,

Doug Tucker
Senior Staff Engineer
(801) 819-7606

WWW.WeCC.01g

This communication, together with any attachments or embedded links, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is
confidential or legally protected. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, distribution or use
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail message and
delete the original and all copies of the communication, along with any attachments or embedded links, from your system.



